Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Wade, Kelsey L <kwade@blm.gov> on behalf of CFO_Spill, BLM_NM
<BLM_NM_CFO_Spill@blm.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 9:26 AM

To: Sanjari, Melodie (MRO); EMNRD-OCD-District1spills

Subject: [EXT] Re: [EXTERNAL] Marathon Oil Company - Deferral Report & Final C141 - Green

Frog Fed #001

BLM has received your Deferral Request for - Green Frog Fed #001 (4/12/2020). The Deferral request has been denied.

We would like the area excavated out to get everything out reasonable and safely. Then treat the surface hydrocarbon
with bio-remediation and monitor for 30 days. After 30 days retest site for contaminate levels.

Kelsey

From: Sanjari, Melodie (MRO) <msanjari@marathonoil.com>

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 10:47 AM

To: CFO_Spill, BLM_NM <BLM_NM_CFO_Spill@blm.gov>; emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us <emnrd-ocd-
districtlspills@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Marathon Oil Company - Deferral Report & Final C141 - Green Frog Fed #001

Good Morning,

Please find the attached final C141 and deferral request for incident NRM2010752258 that took place at the Green Frog
Café Federal #001H location on 4/12/2002.

Please don’t hesitate to reach out with any questions or concerns

Melodie Sanjari

Environmental Professional

Marathon Oil Company — Permian Asset
Cell - (575) 988-8753

4111 S. Tidwell Road

Carlsbad, NM 88220

ANy
MarathonOil



